
From: Venker, Steve
To: Hemby, Karen
Cc: Niederer, Keith; Moriarity, Ben; McClay, Doris
Subject: FW: Section 106 New Filing Submitted- Email ID #4623346
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 5:20:18 PM

Hi Karen,
Please add this email to the CDS Folder for 68-SW-2019 and label it as FCC Correspondence.
Thanks.
Steve V.
 

From: towernotifyinfo@fcc.gov <towernotifyinfo@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 2:46 PM
To: Venker, Steve <SVenker@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: Section 106 New Filing Submitted- Email ID #4623346
 
⚠External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!

The following new Section 106 filing has been submitted: 

File Number: 0009084344 
TCNS Number: 202005
Purpose: New Tower Submission Packet

Notification Date: 7AM EST 05/20/2020

Applicant: AT&T Mobility, LLC
Consultant: EnviroWest LLC (on behalf of EAS)
Positive Train Control Filing Subject to Expedited Treatment Under Program Comment: No
Site Name: PHX36_003_D
Site Address: 6725 East Chaparrall Road
Detailed Description of Project: Proposed new pole is 35-ft tall including the canister antenna. Utility
and fiber connections are using existing infrastructure.
Site Coordinates: 33-30-34.0 N, 111-56-19.1 W
City: Scottsdale 
County: MARICOPA 
State:AZ
Lead SHPO/THPO: Arizona State Historic Preservation Office 

Consultant Contact Information:
Name: EnviroWest LLC (on behalf of EAS)
Title: Principal Investigator
PO Box: 
Address: 330 S Woodland Hills Drive
City: Woodland Hills
State: UT
Zip: 84653 
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Phone: 801-609-7999
Fax: 801-771-2838
Email: lorna@envirowestllc.com 

NOTICE OF FRAUDULENT USE OF SYSTEM, ABUSE OF PASSWORD AND RELATED MISUSE 
Use of the Section 106 system is intended to facilitate consultation under Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable laws. Any person having access to Section 106
information shall use it only for its intended purpose. Appropriate action will be taken with respect
to any misuse of the system.
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